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TO:    Honorable Commissioners’ Court 
 
FROM:   Purchasing Department 

 
SUBJECT:   Contract Award Data 
 
COOP QUOTE NO.:  2020-309  
 
COOP QUOTE TITLE: Laptops & Accessories for Dispatch & Elections 

   
 
 
18  Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 
 
15  Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 
 
 11     Bidders responded: 
 

Adorama Inc.   
B & H Foto & Electronics Corp. 

  Can-Am Wireless LLC dba Can-Am IT Solutions 
  Deviceland (Advanced Micro Systems Inc.) 
  GTS Technology Solutions Inc. 
  Howard Technology Solutions (Howard Industries Inc.) 
  Newcom Wireless Services LLC 
  Next Step Innovation 
  SHI Government Solutions 
  Xerox Business Solutions Southwest (Dahill Office Technology Corporation) 
  Zones, Inc. 
 
Coop Quote No. 2020-309 is recommended to the following the lowest and best response as 
determined by Purchasing and Information Technology. 
 
Line 1 – GTS Technology Solutions Inc. – DIR-TSO-3763 
Line 2 – B & H Foto & Electronics Corp. – Omnia Partners Contract R160901 
Line 3 – Adorama Inc. – TIPS Contract  180902 
Line 4 – SHI Government Solutions – DIR-TSO -3763 
Line 5 – CanAm Wireless LLC – TIPS Contract 200105 
Line 6 – Zones, Inc. - TIPS Contract 200105 
Line 7 – Xerox Business Solutions Southwest (Dahill Office) – Choice Partners Contract 17-026KH 
Line 8 – Zones, Inc. - TIPS Contract 200105 
Line 9 – GTS Technology Solutions Inc. – DIR-TSO-3763 
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